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To: David_Marwell @ JFK-ARRB.GOV (David Marwell) @ internetcc: (bcc: David Marwell/ARRB)From: 

ANELSON @ american.edu ("Anna K. Nelson") @ INTERNET @ WORLDCOM Date: 03/06/97 12:30:05 PM 

CSTSubject: Re: -No Subject-Did Jack manage to reach Podesta before you had to send the request to OMB?I 

think it would be a good idea to reach back to those people who originallytestified on behalf of the JFK statute. 

One of these was Ernest May. PerhapsTom could contact him. May is at the Kennedy School, although his 

letterheadsays The Charles Warren Professor of History (very impressive!) His telephonenumber is (617) 495-

1109. I think he has the same secretary whose name isSally. My guess is that he would willingly write a letter 

in support. Anna
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